OFFICE OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR
ELECTIONS

2024 Candidate Withdrawal Affidavit

L Adam Bean , having filed a Declaration of Candidacy for
the office of House District 35 , hereby withdraw as a candidate for this
office.

L psan 8/30/2024

Signature of Candidate Date

oo 93jee Y

FﬂiQ Oﬂ&% Date

(Seal) (Date Received)



Laura Jacobs

From: Ladd Johnson <_>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 5:22 PM
To: Laura Jacobs; Thomas Reese

Cc: Vice Chair

Subject: Fw: Withdrawal Adam Bean

Hi Laura and Thomas:

See email chain below - Adam confirmed he meant for it to be HD 32 and gave permission to manually
adjust his filing so that it is accurate.

Thanks,

Ladd Johnson
Chair, United Utah Party

From: Adam Sean

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 5:19 PM

To: Ladd Johnson _>

Subject: Re: Withdrawal Adam Bean

Yes I’m so sorry | mixed it up with the old districting.

On Tue, Sep 3, 2024 at 5:18 PM Ladd Johnson <\ GGG v rote:

Hi Adam:

When you filled this out and signed it you said you were running for HD 35 - but you actually filed for HD
32. OKif | fix that and resubmit it?

Thanks,

Ladd Johnson
Chair, United Utah Party



From: Ladd Johnson _>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 2:45 PM
To: Adam Bean >
Subject: Re: Withdrawal Adam Bean

Thanks Adam. | turned this in for you. Best of luck in Montana and thank for all of your support for the
UUP!

Ladd Johnson
Chair, United Utah Party

From: Adam Bean >

Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2024 1:02 AM

To: Ladd Johnson _>

Subject: Withdrawal Adam Bean

https://acrobat.adobe.com/id/urn:aaid:sc:US:f9efbdfd-8e8d-43a1-93ef-6038b8caedf2






